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" CHAIRMAN - Fwd: Wh

R k

at happened to ML062650095?

From:

To: <Chairman @ NRC.gov>"

Date: 02/20/2007 9:47 AM

Subject: Fwd: What happened to ML0626500957
CC: <kathleen.trever@degq.idaho.gov>

Sir:

The system is now working OK. Over the long weekend there certainly were
problems. Usually, when there are difficulties, the system posts an
alert message. You may wish to look into this.

Bob Leyse
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‘ "CHAIRMAN - What happened to ML0626500957

From: Ce — -

To: <Cha|rman@NRC gov>

Date: 02/18/2007 9:54 PM

Subject: What happened to ML062650095?
CC: <kathleen.trever @deq.idaho.gov>

Sir:

On September 19, 2006, | sent you a copy of the following e-mail that was addressed

to Kathleen Trever, DEQ, Idaho. You responded to my request to place the referenced
documents in the PDR . ML062650095, 2006-09-19, 29 pages, appeared in the ADAMS
files. | have recently referenced ML062650095 in my blog,
http://nuclearenergyblog.blogspot.com. Today, | am not able to find ML062650095 via
ADAMS.

What is going on?

Bob Leyse

Kathleen:

Five years ago we had e-mail exchanges regarding the Columbia Generating Station. You
contacted the NRC and they correctly responded that Columbia was well aware of the
situation at the River Bend BWR in Louisiana (fouling of fuel elements). Of course, as usual,
the NRC (and Columbia) did not elaborate.

The other day | was crawling around GOOGLE and | stumbled across the following:

www.enerqgy-northwest. com/down/oads/lvla/n %20Condenser.pdf
and

www.energy-northwest.com/downloads/Main%20Condenser%20Addendum%201.pdf

I do not believe that Columbia intended for these to hit the fan, but they are out there.

So, to finalize. INL is the center for Nuclear Power Technology in the USA. The INL
experts, independent of EPRI, should look into the situations that are outlined in these two
documents. My belief is that Columbia has postponed.tube replacement in the main
condenser for too long.

In the hands of experts the two documents will speak for themselves So, please let me
know what INL thinks about all this.

The Chairman, NRC should insure that NRC is aware of the two referenced documents and
that they are placed into the PDR.

Bob

I_?oben‘ H. Leyse
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Mail Envelope Properties (45D9116B.684 : 18 : 38532)

Subject: What happened to ML062650095?
Creation Date Sun, Feb 18, 2007 9:54 PM
From:

Created By:

Recipients
nrc.gov
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01
CHAIRMAN

deq.idaho.gov
kathleen.trever CC

Post Office Route
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
' deq.idaho.gov
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 2052 Sunday, February 18, 2007 9:54 PM
TEXT.htm 4369
Mime.822 8051
Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: - Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled
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Mail Envelope Properties (45DB0A04.7A8 : 19 : 55208)

Subject:
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

Fwd: What happened to ML062650095?
Tue, Feb 20, 2007 9:47 AM
<Bobleyse @aol.com>

Bobleyse @aol.com

Recipients
Nnrc.gov

OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO0!

CHAIRMAN
deq.idaho.gov
kathleen.trever CC
Post Officé Route
OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO01 nrc.gov
deq.idaho.gov

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 216 Tuesday, February 20, 2007 9:47 AM
TEXT.htm 832

Mail

Mime.822 10145
Options
Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User '
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled



